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INVITATION FOR BIDS 

Annual Roadway Improvements & Paving Project – Fiscal Year 2021 
Bid # DPW-20-B-026 

Addendum 01 
February 25, 2020 

 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Addendum 01 answers the following questions: 

Q1 Is it acceptable to bid on your items only or does it have to be the entire project?   
A1 To be considered a responsive bid, the entire project must be bid. The owner intends to award all items  
 to a single contractor. Accordingly, contractors must bid on all items of work, and the low bidder will be  
 the contractor whose total bid price is the lowest. The bid quantities are not guaranteed, and their  
 primary purpose is for the determination of the low bidder. 

 
Q2 Item 864.07 – Pavement Arrows and Legends Epoxy – The unit of measure on the bid is FT, but this is 

usually by the SF, also, is the quantity correct? 18,100 seems very high. 
A2 The estimated quantity and unit measure for Item 864.07 has been revised. 

REMOVE “ATTACHMENT C” AND REPLACE WITH “ATTACHMENT C (REVISED ADDENDUM 1)”. 
 

Q3 Item 470.1 – Hot Mix Asphalt Berm – the bid states 520 TON, should this be Linear foot (LF)? 520 Ton is  
 roughly 20,800 LF. 
A3 The project intends to add monolithic bituminous berm to all roads, therefore the estimated quantity 

and unit measure are correct. 
 

Q4 Items 864.07 and 868.04 have the same quantities and units of measure. Please verify that these are  
 correct. 
A4 See response to question #3. 
 
Q5 What is the scope of work for Item 706.01 REMOVE AND RESET  
 MISCELLANEOUS  SIDEWALK/DRIVEWAY TREATMENT ? 
 
A5  The scope for Remove and Reset Miscellaneous Sidewalk/Driveway Treatment, is to remove and reset  
  miscellaneous sidewalk/driveway pavers, flagstone, etc. to meet the grades of new improvements  
  wherever necessary. 
 
Q6  ITEM 999.01: ALLOWANCE FOR PAYMENT OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PERSONS. Is this item for police detail  
  reimbursement or is this for the contractor to provide traffic controls throughout the job site? 
A6 Item 999.01: Allowance for Payment of Traffic Control Persons is for the direct payment (or  
 reimbursement) for Traffic Control Persons (Police Details). The “General Conditions” section on page 5  
 clearly states that the provisions for “Temporary Traffic Controls” are incidental to the contract. 
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II. ADDENDUM 01 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM WITH THE BID SUBMITTAL. 

 
 
Signature ___________________________________  

 

Name  ___________________________________  

                      (Please Print) 

Title ___________________________________ 

 

Company ___________________________________  

 

Date  ___________________________________ 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 1 


